



CHARIBELLE L. LOPEZ

81 N Maginhawa St. Diliman, Quezon City

Contact No: 09173072698

E-mail Address: charibellelopez@rocketmail.com

A teacher with extensive teaching experience in the elementary level.
I am confident that my passion for teaching children and for continuous learning, together with my skills and expertise will enable me to make a significant difference.

SKILLS

- Known for having excellent communication skills with children, parents and staff
 - Ability to establish discipline and order in the classroom
 - Ability to work with difficult children with firmness and care
 - Proficient with Microsoft Office
-

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

CLARET SCHOOL OF QUEZON CITY

Grade 1 Homeroom Adviser and Science Teacher, 2017 – 2019

Grade 2 Homeroom Adviser and Science Teacher, 2019-present

Grade 3 Science Teacher, 2019-present

Young Earth Savers Club, Moderator, 2019-2020

Junior Scientists Club, Moderator, 2016-present

Grade 2 Science Teacher, 2016-2017

AFFILIATIONS

ASSOCIATION OF SCIENCE TEACHERS AND EDUCATORS OF THE PHILIPPINES, INC.,

Member Since 2016

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

POST GRADUATE STUDIES:

Master of Arts in Early Childhood Education Major in Special Education 2018-present

St. Joseph's College of Quezon City

E. Rodriguez Sr., Quezon City

TERTIARY:

Bachelor of Science in Elementary Education Major in General Education 2016
With Certificate in Teaching Religious Education

Saint Mary's University
Bayombong, Nueva Vizcaya

Bachelor of Science in Nursing 2013

Our Lady of Fatima University
Lagro, Quezon City

REFERENCES

Mr. Danilo V. Lemi, MA Ed

Principal, Grade School Unit
Claret School of Quezon City
(02)8921-6587

Mrs. Carmelita A. Relente, MA Ed

Assistant Principal for Academics, Grade School Unit
Claret School of Quezon City
(02)8921-6587